United States Environmental Protection Agency

Region V
POLLUTION REPORT

Date:  Thursday, January 6, 2005
From: Mike Ribordy
To: Cheryal Callahan, Village of Gilberts
Subject: Gilberts/Kedzie Site

153 Railroad Street, Gilberts, IL

Latitude: 42.1081000

Longitude: -88.3761000
POLREP No.: 3 Site #: B58R
Reporting Period: 12/15/2004 - 01/06/2004 D.O. #:
Start Date: 11/15/2004 Response Authority: CERCLA
Mob Date: 11/15/2004 Response Type: Time-Critical
Demob Date: NPL Status: Non NPL
Completion Date: Incident Category: Removal Action
CERCLIS ID #: Contract # 68-S5-03-01

RCRIS ID #:

Site Description
See Initial POLREP dated 12/8/2004.

Current Activities

On December 16, 2004, the removal contractor demobilized from the site due to unexpected delays in
procuring a treatment reagent vendor and because of the upcoming holidays. Heavy equipment was
decontaminated and removed from the site, and the site was secured.

In January 2005, it was decided it would be in the project's best interest from both a cost and
implementation standpoint to delay the remobilization of the removal contractor until March.

Planned Removal Actions
Contractor will remobilize to the site in March 2005 to begin excavation and treatment activities.

Next Steps
Select equipment and treatment reagent vendors for on-site treatment operations.

Begin treatment of contaminated soils.
Select off-site disposal facility for treated soils.
Key Issues

Negotiate access agreement with Union Pacific Railroad.
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